

LABOR LAW COMPLIANCE CENTER

This Organization Participates in E-Verify

E-Verify Works for Everyone

Está Organización Participa en E-Verify

For more information on E-Verify, or if you believe that your employer has violated its E-Verify responsibilities, please contact DHS.

888-897-7781
dhs.gov/e-verify

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration

Job Safety and Health IT'S THE LAW!

All workers have the right to:

- A safe workplace.
- Raise a safety or health concern with your employer or OSHA, or report a work-related injury or illness, without being retaliated against.
- Receive information and training on job hazards, including all hazardous substances in your workplace.
- Request a confidential OSHA inspection of your workplace if you believe there are unsafe or unhealthy conditions. You have the right to have a representative contact OSHA on your behalf.
- Participate (or have your representative participate) in an OSHA inspection and speak in private to the inspector.
- File a complaint with OSHA within 30 days (by phone, online or by mail) if you have been retaliated against by using your rights.
- See any OSHA citations issued to your employer.
- Request copies of your medical records, tests that measure hazards in the workplace, and the workplace injury and illness log.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS UNDER THE NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS ACT

The NLRBA guarantees the right of employees to organize and bargain collectively with their employers, and to engage in other protected concerted activity.

Employees covered by the NLRBA* are protected from certain types of employer and union misconduct. This Notice gives you general information about your rights, and about the obligations of employers and unions under the NLRBA. Contact the National Labor Relations Board, the Federal agency that investigates and resolves complaints under the NLRBA, using the contact information supplied below, if you have any questions about specific rights that may apply in your particular workplace.

IF YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO WORK DON'T LET ANYONE TAKE IT AWAY

If you have the skills, experience, and legal right to work, your citizenship or immigration status should not get in the way. Neither should the race or ethnicity of your employer. It is illegal for an employer to discriminate on the basis of race or ethnicity. A part of U.S. immigration laws protects legally authorized workers from discrimination on the basis of race or ethnicity. You can read this law at www.dhs.gov/e-verify.

Call E-Verify an employer:

Does not hire you, or fires you because of your national origin or citizenship status (this may violate a part of the law at 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1)).

Tricks you unfairly while checking your right to work in the U.S., including while completing the form I-9 or using E-Verify (this may violate 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1) or 42 CFR § 200.10).

Retaliates against you because you are speaking up for your right to work as protected by this law. The law that E-Verify uses is 8 U.S.C. § 1324(a)(1). The regulations for this law are at 8 CFR Part 274.

Under the NLRBA, you have the right to:

- Organize a union to negotiate with your employer concerning your wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment.
- Form, join or assist a union.
- Bargain collectively through representatives of employees' own choosing for a contract with your employer setting your wages, benefits, hours, and other working conditions.
- Discuss your terms and conditions of employment or union organizing with your co-workers or a union.
- Take action with one or more co-workers to improve your working conditions by, among other means, raising work-related complaints directly with your employer or with a government agency, and seeking help from a union.
- Strike and picket, depending on the purpose or means of the strike or the picketing.
- Choose not to do any of these activities, including joining or remaining a member of a union.

SI USTED TIENE DERECHO A TRABAJAR NO DEJE QUE NADIE SE LO quite

Si usted dispone de las capacidades, experiencia y derecho legal para trabajar en Estados Unidos, su ciudadanía o estatus migratorio no debe ser un obstáculo. El empleador no debe discriminarle por su raza o nacionalidad. Una parte de las leyes migratorias de los EE.UU. protege a los trabajadores autorizados legalmente para trabajar en los EE.UU. de la discriminación por motivos de raza o nacionalidad. Usted puede leer esta ley en www.dhs.gov/e-verify.

Contact OSHA. We can help.

1-800-321-OSHA (6742) • TTY 1-877-889-5627 • www.osha.gov

Under the NLRBA, it is illegal for your employer to:

- Prohibit you from soliciting for a union during non-work time, such as before or after work or during break times; or from distributing union literature during non-work time, in non-work areas, such as parking lots or break rooms.
- Question you about your union support or activities in a manner that discourages you from engaging in that activity.
- Fire, demote, or transfer you, or reduce your hours or change your shift, or otherwise take adverse action against you, or threaten to take any of these actions, because you join or support a union, or because you engage in concerted activity for mutual aid and protection, or because you choose not to engage in any such activity.
- Threaten to close your workplace if workers choose a union to represent them.
- Promote or grant promotions, pay raises, or other benefits to discourage or encourage union support.
- Prohibit you from wearing union hats, buttons, t-shirts, and pins in the workplace except under special circumstances.
- Spy on or videotape peaceful union activities and gatherings or pretend to do so.

OSHA FactSheet OSHA's Whistleblower Protection Program

OSHA's Whistleblower Protection Program enforces the provisions of more than 20 Federal laws protecting employees from retaliation for, among other things, raising or reporting concerns about hazards or violations of various workplace safety and health, aviation safety, commercial motor carrier, consumer product, environmental, financial reform, food safety, health insurance reform, motor vehicle safety, nuclear, pipeline, public transportation agency, railroad, maritime, securities, tax, anti-trust, and anti-money laundering laws. Employees who believe that they have experienced retaliation in violation of one of these laws may file a complaint with OSHA.

Whistleblower Laws Enforced by OSHA

Following is a list of statutes which OSHA enforces. Each statute has a different time frame in which a complaint can be filed.

- Anti-Money Laundering Act (50 days)
- Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (90 days)
- Clean Air Act (30 days)
- Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act (30 days)
- Consumer Financial Protection Act of 2010 (180 days)
- Consumer Product Safety Improvement Act (180 days)
- Criminal Antitrust-Retrade Act (180 days)
- Federal Railroad Safety Act (180 days)
- Federal Water Pollution Control Act (30 days)
- International Safe Container Act (90 days)
- Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (motor vehicles safety) (180 days)
- National Transportation Security Act (180 days)
- Occupational Safety and Health Act (30 days)
- Pipeline Safety Improvement Act (180 days)
- Safe Drinking Water Act (30 days)
- Seaman's Dues Act (180 days)
- Sarbanes-Oxley Act (180 days)
- Section 404 of the FDI Act (180 days)
- Section 553 of the Affordable Care Act (180 days)
- Soil Water Disposal Act (30 days)
- Surface Transportation Assistance Act (180 days)
- Taxpayer First Act (180 days)
- Toxic Substances Control Act (30 days)
- Wendell H. Ford Aviation Investment and Reform Act for the 21st Century (90 days)

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS ON GOVERNMENT CONTRACTS

SERVICE CONTRACT ACT (SCA)
PUBLIC CONTRACTS ACT (PCA)

MINIMUM WAGES

Your rate must be no less than the federal minimum wage established by the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). A higher rate may be required for SCA contracts if a wage determination applies. Such wage determination will be posted as an attachment to this notice.

FRINGE BENEFITS

SCA wage determinations may require fringe benefit payments for a cash equivalent. PCA contracts do not require fringe benefits.

OVERTIME PAY

You must be paid 1.5 times your basic rate for all hours worked over 40 in a week. There are some exceptions.

CHILD LABOR

No person under 16 years of age may be employed on a PCA contract.

SAFETY & HEALTH

Work must be performed under conditions that are sanitary, and not hazardous or dangerous to employees' health and safety.

ENFORCEMENT

Wages, DOL agencies are responsible for the administration of these laws. To file a complaint or obtain information, contact the Wage and Hour Division (WHD) by calling 1-866-4-USWAGE (1-866-487-9243), or visit www.dol.gov.

Know Your Rights: Workplace Discrimination is Illegal

This is an official Government Notice and must not be defaced by anyone.

Technical Revision Date: 05/02/22

YOUR RIGHTS UNDER USERRA

THE UNIFIED SERVICES EMPLOYMENT AND REEMPLOYMENT RIGHTS ACT

USERRA protects the job rights of individuals who voluntarily or involuntarily leave employment positions to undertake military or national service. USERRA also prohibits employers from discriminating against past and present members of the uniformed services, and applicants to the uniformed services.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS FOR WORKERS WITH DISABILITIES PAID AT SUBMINIMUM WAGES

Workers with disabilities who are employed in jobs that are not covered by the minimum wage laws may be paid at a subminimum wage. This notice provides information on the rules that apply to these workers.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS UNDER THE FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE ACT

THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION

Employees who work for a covered employer are entitled to certain rights under the FMLA. This notice provides information on these rights.

WORKER RIGHTS UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 13658

FEDERAL MINIMUM WAGE FOR CONTRACTORS

\$12.15 PER HOUR

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023 - DECEMBER 31, 2023

The law requires certain federal contractors to display this poster where employees can easily see it.

WORKER RIGHTS UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 14026

FEDERAL MINIMUM WAGE FOR CONTRACTORS

\$16.20 PER HOUR

EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2023 - DECEMBER 31, 2023

The law requires certain federal contractors to display this poster where employees can easily see it.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS UNDER THE DAVIS-BACON ACT

FOR LABORERS AND MECHANICS EMPLOYED ON FEDERAL OR FEDERALLY ASSISTED CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS

Prevailing Wages

Overtime

Enforcement

Apprentices

Proper Pay

WORKER RIGHTS UNDER EXECUTIVE ORDER 13706

PAID SICK LEAVE FOR FEDERAL CONTRACTORS

\$7.25 PER HOUR

BEGINNING JULY 24, 2009

The law requires employees to display this poster where employees can easily see it.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS UNDER THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT

FEDERAL MINIMUM WAGE

\$7.25 PER HOUR

BEGINNING JULY 24, 2009

The law requires employees to display this poster where employees can easily see it.

EMPLOYEE RIGHTS EMPLOYEE POLYGRAPH PROTECTION ACT

The Employee Polygraph Protection Act prohibits most private employers from using lie detector tests either for pre-employment screening or during the course of employment.

PROHIBITIONS

Employers are generally prohibited from requiring or requesting any employee to take a lie detector test, or from discriminating against or discharging an employee or prospective employee for refusing to take a test or for exercising their rights under the Act.

EXEMPTIONS

Certain State and local governments are not affected by the law. Also, the law does not apply to testing performed by the Federal Government or certain private individuals engaged in national security-related activities. The Act permits polygraph testing of lie detector tests to be administered at the private sector, subject to restrictions, to certain prospective employees of security services firms (domestic and foreign), and of pharmaceutical manufacturers, distributors and dispensers.

EXAMINEE RIGHTS

When polygraph tests are administered, they are subject to numerous standards concerning the conduct and length of the test. Examinees have a number of specific rights, including the right to a written notice before testing, the right to refuse or discontinue a test, and the right not to have test results disclosed to unauthorized persons.

ENFORCEMENT

The Secretary of Labor may bring civil actions to restrain violations and assess civil penalties against violators. Employees or job applicants may also bring their own civil actions.